STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860} 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

March 23, 2012
TO: Parties & Intervenors
L - SO
FROM: Lmd_a Robeits, Executive Director ' ‘{_,.‘QQ;; LY
RE: DOCKET NO. 422 - North Aflantic ToWers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the

construction, maintenance and management of a telecommunications facility located at 655
Basset Road, Watertown, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of a Request to Submit a Late Filed Exhibit dated
March 22, 2012 from Intervenors Bob and Cathee Alex.

The Couneil requests that any comments from other proceeding participants related to the request be
submitted on or before April 5, 2012,

If you have any questions about Council procedures, please do not hesitate to contact Melanie Bachman,
Stafl’ Attorney at the Council office at 860-827-2935. Thank you. '
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